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COMMISSIONER 
 

March 5, 2019 
 
Mr. Gary Picard 
Mountain Springs Trout Farm 
P.O. Box 32 
Frenchville, ME 04040 
E-mail: didon@myfairpoint.net 
 
RE: Maine Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (MEPDES) Permit # ME0110451 

Maine Waste Discharge License (WDL) Application # W-008125 
Permit Retirement 
 

Dear Mr. Picard: 
 
The Department is in receipt of your January 16, 2019, electronic mail message requesting the 
Department retire the above reference permit/license due to the closure of the Mountain Springs 
Trout Farm located in the Town of Frenchville. By this letter, the Department of Environmental 
Protection is granting your request to retire the permit/license. 
 
We will be inactivating the permit/license in our database so that Discharge Monitoring Reports 
and billing statements will not be sent to you in the future. By copy of this letter, we are 
notifying the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency that we are terminating the permit/license. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me via electronic mail 
at gregg.wood@maine.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

Gregg Wood 
Division of Water Quality Management 
Bureau of Water Quality 
 
cc: William Sheehan, DEP/NMRO Lori Mitchell, DEP/CMRO Irene Saumur, DEP/CMRO 

Sandy Mojica, USEPA  Marelyn Vega, USEPA  Shelley Puleo, USEPA 
 

AUGUSTA 
17 STATE HOUSE STATION 
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017 
(207) 287-7688 FAX: (207) 287-7826 

BANGOR 
106 HOGAN ROAD, SUITE 6 
BANGOR, MAINE 04401 
(207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 

PORTLAND 
312 CANCO ROAD 
PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 
(207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303 

PRESQUE ISLE 
1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK 
PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769 
(207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 760-3143 
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